
 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

 on behalf of Review 
< review@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
04 April 2018 17:19 

 
 

RE:  - On behalf of Dow Investments pic [  
 

Dear  

Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 - Request for Review 

Subject: Care homes for older people 

Thank you for your correspondence of 29 March 2018 received by us on 3 April 2018 asking that the 
Council reviews its handling of your request for information of 16 February 2018. 

You requested a review as you were dissatisfied that you had not received a response within the statutory 
20 working days. 

I can confirm that the Council will deal with your review promptly under the provisions of the Freedom of 
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. You will receive a full response no later than 20 working days upon 
receipt of your request. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the review, you can ask the Scottish Information Commissioner 
to review our decision. You must submit your complaint to the Commissioner within 6 months of receiving 
our review response. The Commissioner can be contacted at: 

The Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner 
Kinburn Castle 
Doubledykes Road 
St Andrews 
Fife 
KY16 9DS 
Telephone: 01334 464610 
Fax: 01334 464611 
Website www.itspublicknowledge.info 
E-mail: enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info 

ln the meantime, if you have any further queries, please get in touch quoting the reference number above. 

Yours sincerely, 

Information Governance Unit 
Level 2:1, Waverley Court, Edinburgh EH8 88G Tel  
foi@edinburgh.gov.ukwww.edinburgh.gov.uk 

From:  
Sent: 29 March 2018 17:58 
To: Freedom of Information <foi@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject:  - On behalf of Dow Investments pic
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Dear Sir/Madam 

Please see attached a letter which has also been issued by post. 

Please confirm safe receipt. 

Yours faithfully 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or 
organisation to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, 
copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person. 
The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not 
be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 
********************************************************************** 
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